NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Mozafari, Brenda

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 3:45 PM

To: Mitchel.Mathews@exeloncorp.com; Nicely, Ken M.:(GenCo-Nuc)
(ken.nicely@exeloncorp.com)

Subject: Plant Status call update - next upate August 13 at 2 pm EST

Gentlemen,

As | indicated today, all outstanding Relief Requests are in progress internally and | have discussed the status
of each input with the appropriate technical staff members. The actual dates when | will see products that will
be used to meet your indicated as need dates are on track, as we have routinely discussed. Internal tracking

dates are predecisional and sometimes change based on individual and branch schedules. We will inform you
if we see the need to exceed the final date, however the final relief due dates for either site have not changed.

If any clarification need arises, | will notify you promptly if | deem the clarification is needed to address a
regulatory concern to be documented in our Safety Evaluation.

This email will be entered into ADAMS as an official agency record to ensure clear expectations with regard to
information necessary to support the NRC’s Safety Evaluations.

Sincerely,

Brenda L. Mozafari

Senior Project Manager, NRR/DORL
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2020

email: brenda.mozafari@nrc.gov
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